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c&rlln@dos stétemfl us]

From: corphelp fmallto

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 8:39 AM
To: Tom Moore

Subject: RE: Official name

Thank you for your email,
In order for us to assist you, reply back with the name of your LLC.

Thank You

Cathy Mitchell

Sofiware Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

vt »

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
custamer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to comlnuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided o you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOSGustomer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your partlcnpanon

DOS Customer Satisfaclion Survey

From: Tom Moore [mailto:tom@pfcfla.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 1:32 PM
To: corphelp

Cc: erik@pfcfla.com
Subject: Official name

To Whom it may concern
I have a couple of questions on are documentation .

1) Why is there guotations around the LLC in are name
2)  Why are you not listing are FEI/EIN number

Are EIN # is 27-4546030
What can we do to correct this .

Regards

Tom Moaore

F~ P8 Porssond Flooing Cormadon
36937 mw 124t Ave.

Coral Springs, FI. 33065

(954) 623.7346 - Office

(954) 658.0534 . Cell

tom(@p fefla.com
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